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Rivera, Maribel

From: . Rafiel Aharoni [rafiel.aharoni@spartacusco.com)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address ( Document Number- P10000037691 )
Attachments: imageQ01.png

Dear HR,

We would like to update the physical office address {suite 150-6) to (suite 101) currently on file to the address
highlighted below. Thank you.

695C ntral’ Ave Suit 101

THd f},w:j!{m[r“;_ PR a;i!elis!f

Saunt;PetersburgE‘iFL‘fS?,?Ol

Document Number P10000037691
FEI/EIN Number 272492636

Best Regards,

SPARTACUS:

WHOLESALE [IMPORT AND EXPORT COMPANY

Rafiel Aharoni

President/CEOQ

Spartacus Company Inc.

Work: (727) 490-2000

Mobile: (727) 482-9930 *

Fax: (727)478-3170

Email: rafiel.aharoni@spartacusco.com
695 Central Avenue Suite 150-6

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701
WWW.Spartacusco.com

*Preferably

This e-mail and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain
infarmation, which is covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this
document then you must immediately inform the sender at the address below and delete this e-mail and any
attachments completely from your computer system. You must not take copies or disclose the contents of this
document to anyone, nor take any action based upon it. E-mail is an informal method of communication and is subject
to possible data corruption. Spartacus Company Inc. and affiliates in anyway are unable to exercise control over the
content of the information contained in transmissions made via the internet. Opinions, conciusions and other
information expressed in this message are solely those of the author and are not given or endorsed by Spartacus
Company Inc. and affiliates in anyway unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this
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